Freedom of Information Request 1873
Sarah McCulloch
Dear Ms McCulloch
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST:
Autistic Spectrum Disorder
Thank you for your Freedom of Information Request which we received on the 22nd June 2012.
The response to your questions is as follows:

1. How many adults you have with a diagnosis of autistic spectrum disorder (any, although if there are separate statistics for Asperger's, HFA, LFA, they would be appreciated) in your area;

We can only comment on people we are aware of who are known to the Learning Disability Service – not the general population.  As at July 2012 within the Fife LD Service there are 5 in patients who have a diagnosis of ASD (out of a total of 26 in-patients).

2. How many children;

We do not have an electronic medical record to enable us to quantify the number of children in Fife with a diagnosis of ASD. 

Of children referred between 2000 and 2011, 344 children received a confirmed diagnosis of ASD via the specialist mental health team.

Since the start of our community ASD diagnosis pathway in 2010 an additional 54 children have received a confirmed diagnosis of ASD at Tier 2.

3. What diagnostic services are available to a) adults and b) children;

a) Community Teams for adults with Learning Disabilities are accessed via the Single Point of Access for Referral.  A psychology assessment would be undertaken to diagnose.  The Service operates an ‘open’ referral system.

b) We have a tiered multi agency diagnostic pathway for children. This ensures that children are assessed and where possible diagnosed in the community at tier 2 by:

· Community Paediatrician

· Clinical Psychologist

· Speech and Language Therapist

· Where the child is in school: 

· Educational Psychologist

· Head Teacher 

· Where the child is under 3:

· Child Development Centre staff

· Educational Home Visiting staff 

· + other involved clinicians if already working with the child

Where diagnosis cannot be made at Tier 2 and the team have not been unable to confirm that the child does not have ASD, the more specialist locality diagnostic teams, Fife Autism Spectrum Teams, would undertake diagnosis at Tier 3.

4. What agencies or teams you have that work with autistic people, provide support/services, strategise, etc.

Fife LD Services consist of:  In-patient area (3 wards/units), 3 Community LD Teams, 1 Forensic Team, 1 Profound Multiple LD Team.

The services involved in diagnosis will be involved in providing support, education and advice as appropriate. The child would remain on the community paediatrician’s caseload.

5. An email address/website for each of these agencies or teams where possible.

Single Point of Access for Referral Co-ordinator:

fife-uhb.LDreferrals@nhs.net   01383 565230

Online Referral is currently under construction on the DWFCHP Website and should be up and running very soon.

www.dwfchp.scot.nhs.uk
NHS Fife / Fife Council also have an ASD Co-ordinator: Stella Macdonald (stella.macdonald@fife.gov.uk)

First point of contact for the community paediatricians would be

 fife-uhb.enquiriesdwfchp@nhs.net
Information on all of our children’s services can be found at: https://www.dwfchp.scot.nhs.uk/content.asp?ArticleCode=213&par=154 

6. What the typical process should be for an adult in your area first asking their GP for an assessment for autistic spectrum disorder to receiving a diagnosis/support.

Referrals can be made to Clinical Psychology or Psychiatry.  We are actively working on a diagnostic pathway at present.

I hope this information is helpful to you. Please do not hesitate to contact me on 01592 643355 ext 8977 or email fife-uhb@foirequestfife@nhs.net if we can be of further assistance.

If, however, you are unhappy with any aspect of how we have dealt with your request you can ask us to review the handling of your request. Please write to me specifying the reasons why you are seeking a review within 40 days of the date of this correspondence. I shall arrange for a review to be carried out and a report made to the Chief Executive of NHS Fife who will respond to your request for a review. 
You also have the right to apply to the Scottish Information Commissioner, who does not have to take up all reviews she receives and will decide whether to look into your concerns. 
You can write to her after the immediate response from us or after our response to your request for a review but you have to do so within 6 months of our reply. 
She can be found at:

Rosemary Agnew
Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner

Kinburn Castle

Doubledykes Road

St Andrews

Fife KY16 9DS

www.itspublicknowledge.info 

Finally, you should be aware that we operate a disclosure log on the NHS website. This means that all FOI requests made to us are posted on to the web, although the identity of the requester is not made public. Once we have sent you the information, we shall also post this on the website. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 
Yours sincerely

Norma Wilson 
FOI Lead Officer, NHS Fife
